
 
 
                                                                                                                                           City Hall 
                                                                                                                  1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 
           BOARD of SUPERVISORS                                                                       San Francisco 94102-4689 
                                                                                                                                   Tel. No. (415) 554-5184 
                                                                                                                                   Fax No. (415) 554-5163 
                                                                                                                               TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227 
 
 
 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO: Daniel Tsai, Director, Department of Public Health 
Paul Miyamoto, Sheriff, Sheriff’s Department 

 
FROM: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk  

 
DATE:  July 21, 2025 

 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee received the following proposed 
Ordinance: 

 
File No. 250753 
 
Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to revise the goals and reporting 
requirements for food purchasing by the Department of Public Health and the 
Sheriff’s Department for City hospitals and jails; and eliminating the sunset date 
such that the program’s standards and reporting requirements will remain in 
effect indefinitely. 
 

If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
Victor Young at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. 
Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: victor.young@sfgov.org. 
 
(attachment) 
 
c. Dr. Naveena Bobba, Public Health  

Sneha Patil, Public Health  
Ana Validzic, Public Health 
Katherine Johnson, Sheriff’s Department 
Tara Moriarty, Sheriff’s Department 
Rich Jue, Sheriff’s Department 
Christian Kropff, Sheriff’s Department  

mailto:victor.young@sfgov.org



